Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commssioner, General Services
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAQ
Urban County Council Members
FROM: ?\
Evelyn Bolognd, Acting Director
Parks and Recreation -
RE: Sole Source Provider
DATE: January 27, 2014

The Division of Parks and Recreation is requesting Council approval of Pyramide USA, Inc. as a sole source vendor for
the purchase of an aquatic climbing wall due to the uniqueness of their equipment.

The AquaClimb “Ascent” (model) uses climbing panels with various 3-dimensional contoured shapes molded in

durable easy-care fiberglass with UV-resistant gel coat finish. Modular frame and panel design allows panels to be

relocated and rotated in four orientations to reconfigure the wall and alter the climbing experience for patrons, which is
unique to this model,

The cost of the AquaClimb is $26,055.00. Funds have been approved by Council in account 1105-707606-7601-96467.
Please contact me if there are any questions.

QC Geoff Reed
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